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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under &/our license as they relate to radiation safety and to
compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of J;rocedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
anﬁb/sewatlons by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.
| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

This large medical program performs about 525 diagnostic nuclear medicine procedures monthly. The
licensee no longer receives a Moly/Tc99m generator and licensed material is obtained from an area
pharmacy in the form of unit doses. Five full-time technologists are on staff. Approximately 35 lung
ventilations are performed monthly using Tc99m aerosol.

The licensee performs approximately 15 iodine-131 HTT's and 2 treatments for ablation monthly, both in
capsule form. The licensee occasionally performs treatments utilizing Sr-89 and Y-90.

The conventional brachythera_;;y program is limited to about 30 iodine-125 ultrasound guided prostate
implants annually. Cesium-137 and/or iridium-192 implants are not performed. Radiation Oncology
Associates (License No. 13-32551-01) is located within the hospital campus (Suite 110) and performs
treatment planning support for the prostate implant program.

Performance Observations

Interviews conducted with available nuclear medicine staff revealed an adequate level of understanding of
emergency and material handling procedures and techniques. Patient injections observed included the use
of gloves, personnel dosimetry, and proper clothing. In addition, appropriate responses were given
regarding radiopharmaceutical administrations.

Personal dosimetry records were reviewed for 2005 and YTD 2006 for nuclear medicine indicated maximum
2005 whole body and extremity readings of 870 mrem and 4750 mrem respectively. YTD 2006 readinFs
were 696 mrem whole body and 1543 mrem extremity. Exposures for radiation oncology staff revealed “0"
mrem whole body and extremity respectively for 2005 and “0" whole body and 49 mrem extremity for 2006.
One morlxitored declared pregnant worker revealed maximum fetal exposure of 251 mrem from declaration
to completion.

Overall, licensed material was observed adequately secured during the review and was not readily
accessible to members of the general public. Independent measurements taken in the hot lab area revealed
0.5mr/hr in storage and essentially background (0.02mr/hr) in restricted and unrestricted areas.




